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St. John's Chapel of St. Michael's Parish is a granite Gothic
Revival ruin standing on the north bank of the Miles River.
The deteriorating walls are partially obscured by ivy. It is
in danger of being demolished by the proposed widening of the
Miles River Bridge.

Similar to other early Gothic Revival chapels built during the
second quarter of the nineteenth century, St. John's is basic-
ally a rectangular box with a west tower™™™ It is almost iden-
tical to the Episcopal Church at Newark, Delaware, except that
the Delaware church is covered with stucco and painted white.
This type of church is similar to some New England meeting
houses, but here the New England steeples are replaced by a
crenelated tower. The windows are pointed and have Gothic
sashes.

The building measures thirty-five feet wide and fifty feet
deep, not including the square crenelated tower protruding
from the west facade. There are the remains of a chancel and
sacristy on the east end.

The windows and doors have lancet arches composed of four
pieces of dressed granite. Two plaster panels of the same
size and shape as the side windows flank the entrance tower.
Above the double doors in the tower is a huge lancet opening,
formerly a window, but now filled in with boards. Below the
top of the tower and above the aforementioned arch is a short
arcade, now entwined with ivy. At each corner of the struc-
ture is a square buttress which extends above the former "A"
roof.

The chapel having been abandoned around 1895 and allowed to
deteriorate, few pews, sashes, blinds, etc. have survivee:
Nevertheless, enough detail remains to effect accurate restor-
ation drawings of the vestibule and nave.

There was originally a wide block of box pews in the center of
the church and a narrow tier of pews along each outside wall.
The design of the box pews is similar to the earlier Georgian
churches of the area, but with lighter detail. 1In the two
west corners were winding staircases leading to the '‘gallery
and tower. Traces of plaster cornice remain on the north side
of the tower. The plaster was furred out from the granite
walls except on the huge brick arch between the chancel and
nave.

The Maryland Historical Trust has recommended the ruin to the
State Highway Administration and the Historical Society of
Talbot County as historically and architecturally important
and worthy of preservation.
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i’ATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. John's Chapel of St. Michael's Parish was the first
Gothic Revival granite church constructed in Talbot County,
as well as the first on the Eastern Shore.§ It has survived
to date (1972) as a ruin.

Construction was begun.in 1835 on land donated by Charles
Lowndes. The Chapel was consecrated in 1839 by the Right
Reverend George Washington Doane, Episcopal Bishop of the
Diocese of New Jersey (1832). The rector of the parish dur-
ing the years of construction was the Reverend Joseph Spencer.

St. John's Chapel is apparently the prototype of the granite
Gothic Revival church of which there are several in Talbot
County, such as Christ Church, St. Peter's Parish (1841);
Christ Church, St. Michael's Parish (1878); Trinity Church,
Oxford; and the Cathedral in Easton.

The members of the parish during the years of planning and
construction were some of the most important and influential
people in the state and in the county. Being abreast of the
styles of the day, it was logical that they should be respon-
sible for the introduction of the Gothic element into Ecclesi-
astical building on the Eastern Shore. They constructed a
building, which, even in its decay, is a monument to the in-
tegrity of taste not only of the Lowndes, Lloyds, Tilghmans,
Buchannans, and Goldsboroughs, but also to the workmen who
constructed the building and to the black people who were
baptized and married there.
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